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Steve Cohn

From: City of Orinda <publicinfo@cityoforinda.org>
Sent: Monday, August 14, 2023 3:41 PM
To: Steve Cohn
Subject: Orinda Outlook - Week of August 14 UPDATED
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Orinda Outlook  

For the week of August 14, 2023 

UPDATED 
 

  

 

City Meetings 

  

City of Orinda/MOFD Joint 2x2 Subcommittee Meeting  
Monday, August 14, 2023, at 6:00 PM 
Sarge Littlehale Community Room 
22 Orinda Way 
  
City Council Closed Session Meeting  
Tuesday, August 15, 2023, at 6:00 PM  
Orinda Library Auditorium 
26 Orinda Way 
 
City Council Regular Meeting 
Tuesday, August 15, 2023, at 7:00 PM 
Orinda Library Auditorium 
26 Orinda Way 
 
School City Council Subcommittee Mtg - Canceled 
Wednesday, August 16, 2023, at 5:30 PM 
School District Office 
8 Altarinda Road  

 

  

In light of the tragic and 
heartbreaking devastation in 

Maui, the City of Orinda would like to 
remind you of the importance of being 

prepared here at home. 
 

While City staff will be actively managing 
our response, including evacuations, 
during an emergency through our 
Emergency Operations Center, you can 
help by being prepared and familiar with 
what to do.  
 
Sign up for emergency alerts, know your 
zone, build a go bag and make a list of 
things to pack. Take a video inventory of 
your home and belongings. Share your 
plan with your family and get to know your 
neighbors. Plan for your animals too.  

 
Here are resources to help prepare: 

 
Orinda Fire Evacuation Guide and General 

Information 
 

Wildfire Preparedness & Evacuation 
Resident's Guide 

 

  

 

Emergency Preparedness 

Steps 1, 2, and 3 will help you get started today! 
 

  

 

steve
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